Tracx Maloz

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 8:16 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-6536180-3097806
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Tracy Maloy

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 2

Total $134.47

Approved items

[x] azi Hourleey 50FT Pressure Washer Hose with 3/8 Inch Quick Connect, High Tensile :
- Wire Power Washer Hose, 4000 PSI
$53.89 | Qty: 2

[x] % Energizer Alkaline Power 9 Volt Batteries (8 Pack), Long-Lasting Alkaline 9V
Batteries - Packaging May Vary
$26.69 | Qty: 1
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Hourleey 50FT Pressure Washer Hose with 3/8 Inch Quick
Connect, High Tensile Wire Power Washer Hose, 4000 PSI

Visit the Hourleey Store
4.5 1,216 ratings

Launchpad

> ‘ for "power washing hose"

-7% $5599 ($1.12/ Foot)
List Price: $59:99 @

FREE Returns
Coupon: Apply 10% coupon Shop items | Terms

Sign in to redeem. Save 20% promo code: TELE20AB Terms

Get $10 off instantly: Pay $45.99 $55:99 upon approval for the Amazon Store Card. No annual fee.

Brand Hourleey
Material Rubber,Stainless Steel,Synthetic
Color Red, Gold, Silver, Black

Maximum Pressure 16000 Pound per Square Inch

Product Dimensions 600"L. x 0.37"W

About this item

e High Quality Pressure Washer Hose: Rubber construction throughout, with steel-wire braid., more
durable and support high working pressure. Designed for power cleaning equipment, it can also be used
for electric pressure cleaning equipment. Inner tubes are reinforced with synthetic rubber. 1 x 50 FT
Pressure Washer Hose.

* Pressure washer hose 50 ft fits most brand power washer. Max working pressure is 4000 PSI. Burst
Pressure is up to 16000 PSI. Max Temperature is 176°F. Flow rate is from 2.5 GPM to 5 GPM.

¢ 3/8 Quick Connect: Power washer hose extension fits most pressure washer models. Equipped with 3/8"
quick connect female socket and 3/8" Stainless steel plug. Can be securely attached to yours.

e Widely Use: The great replacement and extension pressure washer hose will provide longer service life
and safer cleaning of cars, motorcycles, floors, Windows, driveways, roofs, swimming pools, siding, and
more for your home and business use.

e NOTE: IT IS PRESSURE WASHER HOSE, NOT GARDEN HOSE, ONLY SUITABLE FOR PRESSURE WASHER.
With 12 months product warranty, if you have any questions, please contact us, we would be more than
happy to assist.

» See more product details

Customer ratings by feature
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Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery

$5 599 ($1.12/ Foot)
FREE Returns
FREE delivery Monday, June 12

Or fastest delivery Thursday,
June 8. Order within 15 hrs 53
mins

Select delivery location

In Stock
wg
Add to Cart
Buy Now
Payment  Secure transaction
Ships from Amazon
Sold by Xiny Shop
Returns Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt
Support Free Amazon product

support included
Packaging Shows what's inside

Add a Protection Plan:

[J 3 Year Lawn & Garden
Extended Protection Plan
for $7.99
Typical price: $9:99 @

Save $2.00 (20%)
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Get $60 off instantly: Pay $0.00 upon approval
for Amazon Visa. No annual fee.

rice from other sellers
2e Prime shipping.
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Unit Count 8.0 Count
About this item

o 8-pack of Energizer Alkaline Power 9V
Batteries, Alkaline 9 Volt Batteries

¢ Long lasting alkaline batteries provide
reliable power for everyday use and
emergency situations

Lert’
//4/11:!
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o Depend on these 9V batteries to power
smoke detectors, radios, clocks and
handheld meters

e 9V battery lasts up to 5 years in storage to
= provide peace of mind in everything from
lﬁ, ( emergency situations to playtime

l/z &t
o Includes recycled materials Up to 4%
Recycled

o From the number 1 specialty brand (Based
on global scan sales)

o Trust in the Energizer brand for reliable
power and performance in any situation,
including hurricane supplies and kits

Compare with similar items

Similar item to consider

Choice '

Alt ~ 9 volt battery ng

Sexttal Wellness

Health & Wellness

Sponsored

$2 399 43,00 / Count)

FREE delivery Thursday, June 8.
Details

Or fastest delivery June 6 - 7.
Details

Setect delivery location

In Stock
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now
Payment  Secure transaction

Ships from  BEAUTY LLC

Sold by BEAUTY LILC
Returns tligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt
Add to List i

S

Add an Accessory:

Energizer AA Batteries, Double
A Long-Lasting Alkaline Power
Batteries, 32 Count (Pack of 1)

$20.85 Add to Cart

Energizer Alkaline Power AAA
Batteries (32 Pack), Long-
Lasting Triple A Batteries - Pa...

$22.59 Add to Cart

Energizer Alkaline Power C
Batteries (12 Pack), Long-

Lasting Alkaline C Cell Batteri...
$20.98 Add to Cart

Energizer Alkaline Power D
Batteries (12 Pack), Long-
Lasting Alkaline Size D Batteri...

$22.9% Add to Cart

New (6) from
$23% & FREE Shipping

Other Sellers on Amazon

$23.99 ($3.00 / County  Add to Cart

& FREE Shipping

https://www.amazon.com/Energizer-Batteries-Long-Lasting-Alkaline-Power/dp/BOIRTTQZJG/ref=sr_1_10?crid=1BISQ5Q3A0ZKJ&keywords=9+volt+b...

Amazon.com: Energizer Alkaline Power 9 Volt Batteries (8 Pack), Long-Lasting Alkaline 9V Batteries - Packaging May Vary : Health...
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